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GS/Bradfords/P226 n/a 18 December 2023

Dear Sir/Madam

Electricity Act 1989: The Overhead Lines (Exemption) (England and Wales)
Regulations 2009 / Planning Act 2008: The Overhead Lines (Exempt
Installations) Order 2010 (covering 132kV and above)

It is proposed to undertake the following work that is considered to be exempted
from the Electricity Act 1989 / Planning Act 2008 (132,000 volts and above) by
falling within the Overhead Lines (Exemption) (England and Wales) Regulations
2009 or for 132kV works, the Overhead Lines (Exempt Installations) Order 2010.

Particulars of proposed works:
Site address: Tong Hill, Tong, Shifnall and Bell o Tong Junc, Tong Norton

Rebuilding of an existing overhead line.

New overhead line to be constructed adjacent to the existing overhead line and will
therefore be within 30m of the original line.

The old/redundant line shall then be dismantled and removed.

You are requested to confirm that you consider the works fall within the Regulations
above as there is likely to be no significant adverse effect on the environment. Please
can you return within 6 weeks of receipt, a copy of this letter with the Certificate
completed and signed? Should you require it, there is a guidance document available
on the DESNZ website covering these regulations.

Yours faithfully

Mrs Gemma Shaw
Wayleave Specialist — Tipton


tel:07513

CERTIFICATE

.................................................... Council/Local Planning Authority
*delete as appropriate

(i) confirms the works *will not / will have a significant adverse effect on the
environment and therefore *does not object / objects to the proposed development
detailed above being undertaken under the exemptions laid down in the Overhead
Lines (Exemption)(England and Wales) Regulations 2009 / Overhead Lines (Exempt
Installations) Order 2010

(i) does *not wish / wishes the Secretary of State to consider the application using
the full Section 37 process under the Electricity Act 1989 or for 132kV lines, a
Development Consent Order under the Planning Act 2008.

* The reasons for requesting the full Electricity Act or Planning Act process are:

Signed

Onbehalfof..........cooiiiiiii e, Council/Local Planning
Authority



